From: Freitag, Carolyn M

To: Freitag, Carolyn M

Cc: NCDOT - Integrated Mobility Division

Subject: Unified Grant Application Pre-Application Training Webinar and Quick Reference Guide
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 2:54:30 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Pre Application UGA Quick Reference Guide FY 24.pdf

Dear IMD Sub-Recipient,

IMD has extended the Unified Grant Application (UGA) Pre-Application period until June 15th
We have drafted and attached a Pre-Application Quick Reference Guide to help simplify the
process and are hosting a training webinar to review the Pre-Application process and required
documents.

The training webinar will walk through the pre-registration process, documentation
completion, and working in the SmartSheet workspace.

If you would like to participate in this training webinar, please join us on Tuesday, June 7th
at 2:00 PM. Webinar details are below.

UGA Pre-Registration Phase Technical Assistance
Tue, Jun 7, 2022 2:00 PM - 3:00 PM (EDT)

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://meet.goto.com/780757765

You can also dial in using your phone.

United States: +1 (872) 240-3311

Access Code: 780-757-765

Join from a video-conferencing room or system.

Dial in or type: 67.217.95.2 or inroomlink.goto.com

Meeting ID: 780 757 765

Or dial directly: 780757765@67.217.95.2 or 67.217.95.2##780757765

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: https://meet.goto.com/install

NOTE: This training is optional, if you have already completed the steps in Phase 1 or do not
need this training, then you do not need to participate. The webinar will be recorded and
posted to our website after it is complete.


mailto:cmfreitag@ncdot.gov
mailto:cmfreitag@ncdot.gov
mailto:IMD_All@ncdot.gov
https://meet.goto.com/780757765
tel:+18722403311,,780757765
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https://meet.goto.com/install





UGA Pre-Application Quick Reference Guide, FY 24

Pre-Application: April 4 — Extended to June 15, 2022
Program EBS Applications due October 7, 2022

Step 1: Click and complete the Pre-Application Registration Form (smartsheet.com)

Step 2: Sub-Recipient will receive an email from the assigned Regional Grant Specialist (RGS).
The email contains a hyperlink to a customized SmartSheet workspace for your organization.
The Sub-Recipient will complete and attach all required documents below in this Smartsheet
workspace. Templates for documents 2a-2e can be accessed and downloaded on UGA PDF 195

Required documents for Pre-Application Phase listed in Smartsheet:
e 2a - Transportation Advisory Board Composition
e 2b - DBE Certification Form
e 2c - Conflict of Interest Policy
e 2d - UEI Annual Registration
e 2e - Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO) Form
e 2f* Title VI Certification (smartsheet.com)

e 2g* Delegation of Authority Form (smartsheet.com)
e 2h* Anticipated DBE (smartsheet.com)

*The following documents: (2f, 2g, 2h are completed through the hyperlinks in your workspace).
Click the hyperlink and complete the required information. Once the form is submitted, the
transit director will receive an email to sign and date the completed Title VI Certification,
Delegation of Authority Form, and Anticipated DBE Form. The transit director will then upload
the signed and completed documents into the organization’s dedicated SmartSheet workspace.

If your organization is a non-profit, please complete and upload the additional documentation
to the Smartsheet workspace. (If not a non-profit, skip this section).

Non-Profit additional required documentation for Pre-Application Phase listed in Smartsheet:
e |RS Letter
e Articles of Incorporation
e By-Laws
e Members of Board of Directors

Step 3: The Pre-Application phase is COMPLETE after all documents listed above have been
submitted to your organization’s Smartsheet workspace. The RGS will review all documents for
completeness and accuracy and notify you if corrections are required. After reviews are
complete, the RGS will email a Pre-Application APPROVAL LETTER.

Next Phase: Program Applications in EBS open July 1, 2022.



https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/26a049c2fda247e1a0be8e4ab910e759

https://connect.ncdot.gov/business/Transit/pages/transit-grants.aspx

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/4de194250e414f62b53b459d4b58e294

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/6bd1222a116944f2aada57dccc400126

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/fad96df1b06942b78f32ae3ce3d5c1e3




Deadline Update: The deadline for submitting documents for Phase 1 has been extended to

June 15t to allow sub-recipients enough time to complete the steps in Phase 1.

Your opinion is important. Please provide any UGA Feedback here
If you have questions please let your Regional Grant Specialist or me know.
Thank you.

Carolyn

Carolyn M. Freitag
Grants Administrator |l
Integrated Mobility Division

919-707-4677
cmfreitag@ncdot.gov

1 S Wilmington Street, Room 526
1550 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1550
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Email correspondence to and from this address is subject to the
North Carolina Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties
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Email correspondence to and from this sender is subject to the N.C. Public Records Law and may be disclosed to third parties.
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